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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken g
STATE , VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0200664

’ Robin Renee Herndon ) A/W#  13-DI02-0133 TP AU TD proee
ARA: - ) Date of Offense: _11/6/2013 L%, &7 %02 W £7 ?3 .
Race: _ Sex: F ge: 42 y  SC.Code § :_16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 -
DOB: SS#: ﬁ )  CDRCode#: _ 0116 MAY 24 7018
Address: ) % o
City,State,Zip: 3 T B TV
R ) seNTENCE'SHEEIOUT OF Appeals
*CDL Yes[ ] No[J CMV Yes [j No[] Hazmat Yes{] No[]] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary manslaughter :
in violation of § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217
(] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS "IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [T] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The,plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
A . ~ ar? ’ '
» / 7609

I'st Ctrcuit (Conflict), Glen Ju SC Bar# . Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comr’nWo the - State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /% deys/ment aé%%‘r/}y (] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed " year
and/or to pay a fine of § "} provi at upon the service of ——  days/months/years and/or payment

of § ——"_; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
{], CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
y The Defendant is to be given credit for ti served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to e calculated and
the State Department of Corrections. 'Z
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the tral Regist of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7 25-
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Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-2556
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

o
. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: %
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered pTUP 2" ,_'5: 3 ‘
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service g@% e
Payment Terms: " Obtain GED 0 §E ) |
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. &2 '
May serve W/E begining | 5
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O a
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) , $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 (A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ¢ /00006 pmts, of $ beginning
g ];;];%21 ;;‘:)((;)U(IDziil:::fﬁe) ' ;:go g $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . §25 T Other: T Can s Wingls Yhodebia Dofeny
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 " § ):§»l S (N Dew\(l&«/\a neo, OF enclogaa
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2S5 -00 _Ls., 2.\ q\ \nl Q. %{‘ Laviw Dayrole

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 Cor nnale TN - S R T S -5+
§- 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 ’

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 S-00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 3.906 * during probation.

TOTAL $

133.90 %

/) /
Presiding Judge N ” z

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: Q (e [ .,

Court Reporter: '_Do borah. mME Cun Sentence Date: = = .- g ~ [l

7 7
SCCA/217 (03/2011) . '
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Offense(s): VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER

|
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF (Select onc) \L
* COUNTY OF AIKEN ) XIGENERAL SESSIONS [ JFAMILY CO 133 ~
) SECOND JUDICIALCIRCUIT 43
’ State of South Carolina, ) CASENO.:2013 AD2 102 01053 ° S
| PlaintifT, ) APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL Q] < ~
I ~vs- ) R (Select one) 8 ﬁ T
| ROBIN HERNDON, ) (X/ORDER Quiy~ E&-oa-cobli | Iyt
| X|Defendant [ Jiuvenite. ) []AMENDED ORDER ) 3]
| X O] ) E@ Ji2y T ;
I
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It appears that the above named person is entitled to murt-g;agn ed cotnsel/Bf ha §
guardian ad litem, 5 ]

It further appears that: (Sefect only one,) Of%ﬁﬁ’@'/s

0 the_.p.ublic;deﬁ:ndennow:represgnts=another—~persen*invnlved‘%hgﬂ.fimﬁ'that a contlict would
arise if that office represents the above-named individual )

& the-public-defender hasindivated a possible:conlict obiRtEEs: or-other good caise

warranting.the appointment of counsel based on: The Defen Ant was a Probation and
Parole Agent in Aiken County and the Public Defender currently has
clients who were supervised and issued warrants by the Defendant,

O  the public defender or court-appointed counsel has indicated that the named individual has

now retained private counsel and is no longer entitled to appointed counsel.

court-appointed counsel has claimed an exemption or has demonstrated good cause pursuant

to Rule 608 warranting the appointment of new counsel bas?%%nz

|

[l cour-appointed counsel has obtained substitute counsel ed below pursuant to Rule
608(h)(2); only the member who originally received the appointment and who sought
substitute counsel shall receive credit for the appointment.

Therefore, it is ordered thatfMark Leiendecker, Esquire/ hereby is dppointed as (Sefect

i} “counsel’ [ tead counsel (if capltal PCR case) 1
only one.) [
for the sbove-named person. Counsei previously appointed is/are héreby relieved as counsel.

[ (& Death Penalty PCR Case) 1t is fusther ordered that 4 Esquire, is hereby appointed _
as second counsel in this capital case, :

[+
15
A _h,

The clerk of court is directed to forward a copy of this order to all persons entitled tg;i

correel vy of th

notice,

e gy e —
e e e e,

IT1S SO ORDERED THIST5thiDAY/OF Novesbet, 561

bie, 2013 -

[IClerk of Gouit
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General Sessions Tracking Sheet
Indictment # 0000GS02

Name: Herndon, Robin Renee
AKA:
Addr:

SSN#
Sex: F Race: W

pos: [N
/

DL#

Disposition Information
1. Transmitted to SOL & SCCA:
2. Disp Received by Clerk:

3. Date of Disposition: t)’/f{ 16

Warrant/Ticket # 2013A0210201053
Date of Arrest: 11/07/2013
Date of Offense: ~ 11/06/2013
Date Rev by Clerk 11/11/2013

Magistrate: Dubose, Melanie J

Counts: Code: 0217/Manslaughter / Voluntary
manslaughter

Indictment # 0000GS02

Disposition ___ 1. Guilty plea

__ 2. Trial ~- guilty

e debrial == not guilty . N — - —

.4, Dism/Not Pros/Pros Ended  Explain: (01728 92 Pl WIDICTAEATT 4
5. Judicial Commitment Explain:

6. _Judicial Dismissal

—_ 7. Remanded Explain:

__ 8. Dismissed at Prelim

__ 8. NoBill

_ 9. Failure to Appear Explain:

__10. Other Explain:

Judge: 209 &)

Defense Atty:

Counts: Code:

Sentence:

Court Reportgr: n 7
Solictor: /%MM’WW

(frund Jpecloner Doty clerk

Moy 4, o/
ST,

b ATEOS;SFOAL;::SAKUUNA

1. Liz Godasd, Clery of

; b Court of Commaon P}
Sesslons for Aiken C R Pleas and Genern)
thitthe foregoing . 9‘:?'!% South Carolina do hereby centiry

itutes o true and ¢
n{gluuoegmtaln whichhav been ﬂled(;:‘l:l;:ff{sgrl;ll;:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) SESSIONS FOR THE SECOND
| ) JUDICIAL CIRCUIT .
EE42
‘ ZEEE N |
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT No. 2014-GS-02- ég ¢ ey M
) 00664 géég S8~
V. ; z %E g‘g _ .'
)  VERDICT FORM 2 FRiEi g
ROBIN RENEE HERNDON ) P
) 28488 5 M4
DEFENDANT. ) §§§3 HEER
) pEefri]
583538

Deputy Clerk

PLEASE CIRCLE THE APPROPRIATE VERDICT BELOW.,

1. AS TO THE INDICTMENT ALLEGING MURDER, WE THE JURY UNANIMOUSLY FIND
THE DEFENDANT :

GUILTY (_NOT GUILTY )

** IF YOU CIRCLE GUILTY, PLEASE STOP YOUR DELIBERATION S AND SIGN AND
DATE BELOW. IF YOU CIRCLE NOT GUILTY, PLEASE CONTINUE DELIBERATIONS**

2. AS TO CHARGE OF VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER, WE THE JURY UNANIMOUSLY -
FIND THE DEFENDANT '

NOT GUILTY

** IF YOU CIRCLE GUILTY, PLEASE STOP YOUR DELIBERATIONS AND SIGN AND
DATE BELOW. IF YOU CIRCLE NOT GUILTY, PLEASE CONTINUE DELIBERATIONS**

3. AS TO CHARGE OF INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER, WE THE JURY
UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT

GUILTY NOT GUILTY

STOP AND END YOUR DELIBERATIONS.

Please sign and date.

% 2 3-8-/6

Prsgiding }uror TJosen Basile. Date
foreman puep__Nocch § 20 e
[0 ,;),"é% lancl,

VY SCCLP&GS. |
Dy 1
’%\\Wﬁ‘jf\ 77

nute Marcl U




WITNESSES
Aiken.County Sheriff's Office
Brad Wertz

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-065564

P

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
+iLED-May 8

13-DI102-0133

DIRECT lNDlCTMENT: 5

— —
~— ——

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
frwe. bil]

e,
"

Robert-Wade

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200664

The State of South Carolina

County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY TERM 2014

THE STATE
Vs,

ROBIN RENEE HERNDON

CDR #: 0116

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: May 8, 2014

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

MURDER

§ 16-03-0010

J. S

TROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

STATE OF SOUTH CARULINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

1. Liz Goderd. Ciesk of Cournt of Common Pleas and tienera!
Sessions for Aiken County. Sorth Caseliaa do htreby oontid)
that the foregoing constitules atrue and cofrect copy of the
enginal doewments which have bocafiled in my office this



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) MURDER
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
- ) § 16-03-0010

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 12, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That ROBIN. RENEE HERNDON did in Aiken County on or about November 6,
2013, feloniously, wilfully and with malice aforethought, kill one Christopher Rowley by

means of shooting him with a handgun, and the victim did die in Richmond County,

Georgia as a result thereof on November 6, 2013. All in violation of Section 16-3-10 of

the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

provided. I S (
| | Z%W/Q/ i

J. STROM THU MOND, SOLICITOR’



